5-28-10~SEARS NBR 6152 for North cCentral America Case O .. txt

From:  [(hY7MCY (WYY

Eradave  Maxe I8 2010 027 s

Sent:
To: IO IOLOGYDE

O(THO),BXTE)

Subject: FW: SEARS NBR 6152 for North & Central America Case

FYI

————— Original Message---~-

OO

From: [(b)}(7)C)

Sont: Thiincdass Mayy 37 SOATA T.730 naa

O(THO)LB)TXE)

Subject: SEARS NBR 6152 for North & Central America case [(BX7(C)

<PRE>SEND TO:
BROWNSVILLE, TX (RO)

BN, BDHE)

CIUDAD JUAREZ, MEXICO (RO)
(BXTO),BINE)

Fi _PASO TNTFE!} TGFNCE CENTER (EDPTN

GXDOLLXNE)

GUADAI AJARA ., MEXTCO (ROY

[(BX DO, DE)

GUATEMALA CITY., GUATEMAILA_ COUNTRY QFEETICE

[O)(N(O),L)T)(E)

HEADQUARTERS (DEA)
OO, OXTHE)

HERMOSTI I 0. MEXTCO (ROY

QIGIOIQIQND
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HOUSTON. TX (FD)
O} THOOXTHE)
FIM - [(B)(THC).(bXT)(F)
[®XTHC)BXD(E) |

RNS (PAY

OTHOLbXTHE)

MAZATLAN, MEXICO (RO)

|(b)(7)(C),(b)(7)(F ) |
MCALLEN, TX (DO)

LY THO),(BX(TH(EF)

(Y LB TEN |

MERIDA, MEXICO (RQ)
{BXTHO),()TH(E) |

EXTCO CITY COUNTRY. OEETCE

®(THO),OXNE)

MEXICO-CENTRAL AMERICAN DTVISTION
®O,LOXDE)

MONTERREY, MEXICO (RO)

®O),O)THE)

NOGALES, SONORA, MEXICO RO
CUGIONG)
NUEVO LAREDG COUNTRY OFFICE
OTHO)bXTHE)

SAN SALVADOR, EL SALVADCR COUNTRY NEETCE
®(TO)

SPECTAL OPERATIONS DIVISION OFFICE (FD)
OO LXNE)

TIJUANA, MEXICO (RO)
| BTHO)LBYDE)

SIGNIFICANT ENFORCEMENT ACTIVITY REPORT

[(LY7YEY |

DATE OF SUBMISSION:

DEA DIVISION: NORTH &amp; CENTRAL AMERICA
DATE OF ACTIVITY: 05/19/2010
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OO

BIDO)BXTHE)

SIGNIFICANT ACTIVITY: ARRESTS, SEIZED VEHICLES, SEIZED WEAPONS

\CTIVITY:
bYTX)C |JARRESTED FOUR (4) MEMBERS
EIZED EIGHT ASSAULT RIFLES AND

TWO VEHICLES.

ENGAGED IN A SHCOTOUT
TAMAULIPAS WH
KILLED AND FOUR OTHER ZETA MEMBERS WERE ARRESTED.

ON MAY 19, 2010, [®)7TXC) |

(T I(b;giingPTFq A CONVOY, WHICH

OPE N UPON TRYINC TQ CUT
OFF (DY TI(CY ’h'RAFFIC &™) |
DG

[y | CONTROLLED THE SITUATION AND WAS

ABLE TO SECURE/ARREST FOUR (4) SUBJECTS,
IDENTIFIED AS ZETA MEMBERS. THE SUBJECTS
RRESTED _TINCI UDE -

®(THO)

FOUR OTHER MEMBERS KILLED INCLUDE:
®TXC

[(®@C) ]
IT WAS DETERMINED THAT SOME OF THEM WERE MEMBERS

OF THE ZETAS AND THE SUBJECTS FROM GUATEMALA WERE
MEMBERS OF THE_ELIERZAS ESPECTAIES NE CUATEMAL A

(KATBILES). |(B)Y(T)C) |
OO

Page 3

Page 3

LIXT




5-28-10-SEARS NBR 6152 for North cCentral smard

®©)

susmrTTED BY: |(D)(7)(C)

SUBMITTED BY GROUP: [(bY(7)HC).(bYTE)

a case | txt

GDO,OTE),BXTHE)

INDEXING:

</PRE>
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